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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHING TON.D.C. 20463

January 26, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Dana W. Haas

516 Cannon House Office Building
Washington, D.C., 20515

RE: MUR B06

Dear Mr. Haas:

On January 25 , 1979, the Commission voted to find no
reasonable cause to believe that a violation of 2 U.S.C.
§§434(b) (5); 44la(a) (1) (A); or 44la has occurred and to
terminate its investigation in MUR 806. A copy of the
Commission's determination and the General Counsel's Report
is enclosed for your information. Accordingly, the Commission
intends to close its files in this matter.

-' \{S/iic?ly ’
L S ¥ / ¢

o William C. Oldaker

N General Counsel

b al Enclosures

l. Commission certification
2. General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON,DC. 20463

January 26, 1979
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Gordon Garrett

Campaign Director

Don Allegrucci for Congress
Committee

P.0O. Box 1536

Pittsburg, Kansas 66762

RE: MUR B06

Dear Mr. Garrett:

On January 25, 1979, the Commission voted to find no
reasonable cause to believe that a violation of 2 U.S.C.
5543§{h]l51: 441a(a) (1) (A); or 44lg has occurred and to
terminate its investigation in MUR B06. A copy of the
Commission's determination and the General Counsel's Report
is enclosed for your information. Accordingly, the Commission
intends to close its files in this matter.

Sincerely,

e iee / Aldis)

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures

l. Commission certification
2. General Counsel's Report




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR BO6
Dr. Robert Whittaker, and )
The Whittaker for Congress )
Committee (Kansas) )
CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie ¥. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 25,
1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 ¢to
adopt the following recommendations, as set forth in the
General Counsel's Report dated January 19, 1979, regarding
the above-captioned matter:

l. Find no reasonable cause to believe a
violation of 2 U.5.C. §434(b) (5);:
§441a{a) (1) (A); or §44lg of the Act has been
committed by respondents Dr. Robert Whittaker
and the Whittaker for Congress Committee.

2. Close the file.

3. Send the letters attached to the above-
named report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Springer, Aikens, Tiernan, McGarry, and Thomson.

Attest:

_44‘[,&7
Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 1-22-79, 1l1:56
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 1-23-79, 9:00
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In the Matter of
Dr. Robert Whittaker, and

The Whittaker for Congress
Committee (Kansas)

MUR 806

Rt St et

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

On October 29, 1978, the Office of the General Counsel
received a complaint from Gordon Garrett, Campaign Director
of the Don Allegrucci for Congress Committee against Dr. Robert
Whittaker and the Whittaker for Congress Committee. The complaint
alleged that Whittaker received payments of $1,000 per month from
his optometric partnership throughout 1978 which Whittaker described,
at various times, as salary, loans and installments in a buy-sell
agreement that would be applied to purchasing Whittaker's share of
the partnership if his congressional campaign was successful or a
loan if it was unsuccessful.

Taking these allegations as true, there appeared to be a
possible violation of the Act because neither Whittaker or the
Whittaker for Congress Committee reported the receipt of these
payments. Therefore, on November 28, 1978, the Commission voted
to adopt the General Counsel's recommendation to find "reason to
believe" a violation had occurred, and to open an investigation to
determine whether the $1,000 monthly payments Dr. Whittaker received
from his optometric partnership violated 2 U.S.C. §424 (b) (5) for the
committee's failure to report contributions; 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (1) (A)

for the candidate's receipt of contributions in excess of the con-
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tributions in excess of the contribution limitations; and in a
separate transaction, 2 U.S5.C, §441lg for the committee's receipt of
illegal cash loans. Respondents' answers to Commission guestions

were received by the Commission on December 14, 1978.

Analysis

Respondents' answers indicate that the $1,000 monthly payments
received by Dr. Whittaker from his optometric partnership were
installments in an oral buy-out agreement whereby Dr. J. David Crum
(Whittaker's partner) was to buy-out Dr. Whittaker's share of the
partnership. The payments were to be applied toward the ultimate
purchase price to be determined pursuant to the terms of the partner-
ship agreement.

In the event that the sale did not go through, the payments
received by Dr. Whittaker would serve to reduce his share of
partnership profits until such time as Dr. Whittaker, at his option,
repurchased that portion of the practice as reflected by the sums
paid by Dr. Crum to Dr. Whittaker. The terms of this oral agreement
are verified in the affidavits of Dr. Whittaker, Dr. Crum and
Joseph F. Shupe, the partnership's accountant. These affidavits
also indicate that the money paid to Whittaker came out of Crum's
funds despite the fact that the checks used were drawn on the joint
account of Whittaker and Crum at the Prairie State Bank in Augusta,

Kansas. The formal "Partnership Dissolution and Purchase Agreement"

was executed by Whittaker and Crum on December 26, 1978.



-

The possible 2 U,§8.C. §44lg violation concerned two "cash"
loans, totalling $15,000 that Whittaker made to his committee.
Copies of cancelled checks received from Whittaker, however, demon-
strate that these loans were made by check and therefore not in

violation of 2 U.S5.C. §4dlg.

Recommendation

l. Find no reasonable cause' to believe a violation of 2 U.S.C. §434(b) (5);
§44la(a) (1) (A): or §441lg of the Act has been committed by respondents
Dr. Robert Whittaker and the Whittaker for Congress Committee.

2. Close the file.

Send the attached letters.

}/ /74 ‘4:) Aéﬁép

Date / William C
General Counsel

Attachments
1. Respondents' answers to Commission guestions

2. Partnership Dissolution and Purchase Agreement

3. Letters
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Mr. Scott Rinn
Federal ELection

1325 K, Street N,
Washington, D. C.

In Re: MUR 806

Dear Mr,. Rinn:

vkl
Congress of the Tnited States

! :
T e Al oA s S P aly BT A,
(RN R T {3 sl B et A 4"V“h|.- ai

FHouse of Representatives i .

mtﬂm, 'ﬁ Ml?u ".: II: 33 Wisamaton, 0.0, 20318

(202) RER=-DR11

January 9, 1979

Commission '
W, $00jisg

20463

Here is a copy of the partnership dissoluti on agreement enterred
into between Congressman Whittaker and Dr. Crum,

Paragraph '2' of
received in 1978

1 hope that this
this matter. As
was paid through
for 1978 was Dr,

the agreement acknowledges the receipt of $12,000
and adjusts the purchase price accordingly.

additional information is sufficient to resolve
we discussed on the phone, although the money

a joint account, all the money in that account
Crum's income,

If there is anything else we can provide you with, please contact

me and I will do

all that 1 can to satisfy your requests.

Sincerely,

o

Dan Haas
Attorney at Law

THIS STATIONEAY PRINTED ON PAPCR MADE WITH RECYCLED FIBERY
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PARTNERSHIP DISSOLUTION AND PURCHASE AGREEMENT

Whittaker and Crum, Optometrists

Whereas, an agreement of partnership was enterred into on
the lst day of January, 19/, between Dr. Robert R. Whittaker, 0.D.
and Dr. J. David Crum, 0.D. for carryving on the business of optometry
under the name of Whittaker and Crum; and

Whereas, Dr. Whittaker and Dr. Crum have agreed to dissolve
the partnership by mutual consent;

It is agreed as follows:

1. Transfer of Interest. Dr. Robert Whittaker hereby assigns

and transfers to Dr. J. David Crum all of his right, title, and interest
as a partner in the firm of Whittaker and Crum, and in its assets, good
will and firm name, and all of his rights under the partnership agree-
ment for the sum and in the manner set out herein.

I Payments. Dr. J. David Crum agrees to pay to Dr. Robert
Whittaker for his ghare of the partnership the sum of $74,151.25;
512,000 of which sum has already been paid pursuant to an oral agree-
ment between the parties and the receipt of which is hereby acknowledped
by Dr. Whittaker. The remaining §62,151.25 ie to be paid off in monthly
installments ranging between $/00 and 51,300, at Dr. Crum's optionm,
commencing the 20th day of January, 1979, and payable on the 20th day
of each succeeding month until paid in full. The purchase price must
be fully paid off within 10 years; the final payment being due no
later than December 20, 1988, in an amount equal to the outstanding
balance plus interest.

Interest on the above sum shall be figured by applying a
rate equal to 1% less than the average interest rate charped by Auvgusta
Bank & Trust and Prairie State Bank to its preferred customers, ta the
outstanding balance each month, Monthly payments are to be applied
first te interest then to reduction of principle. The interest rate
is to be adjusted at the first of each year to reflect any changes in
the rate and the rate at the first of the year shall apply for that
full vear. .

3. Firm Liabilities. Dr. Crum shall promptly pay when due
all of the liabilities of the partnership and will indemnify and hold
harmless Dr. Whittaker from all such liabilites.

4. Insurance on Parties. Each party shall keep in full
force and effect the $60,000 whole 1ife policy which each owns on the
others life, until such time as this contract is paid in full or Dr. Crum
acquires a new partner. At this time each party shall be allowed to
purchase the policy on his own life from the other.

5. Death of Whittaker. Should Dr. Whittaker die prier to

Dr. Crum paying off this agreement, Dr. Crum shall continue making
the monthly payments to Dr. Whittaker's spouse or surviving heirs in
a manner which Dr. Whittaker may designate in his will or codicial

“thereto, which is consistent with the terms of this agreement. Dr. Crum
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is obligated to continue making the payments as set out in Clause 2
of this agreement, and shall not accelerate the payments beyond the
maximum payment allowed in Clause 2.

6. Death of Crum. Should Dr. Crum die prior to taking in
a new partner, Dr. Whittaker agrees to transfer the proceeds of. the
$60,000 whole life policy set out in Clause 4 to Dr. Crum's surviving
spouse or heirs in return for which the ownership of the entire practice,
including all records and accounts, will revert to Dr. Whittaker to
be dispised of as Dr. Whittaker seas fit, with all proceeds of any
disposition being the property of Dr. Whittaker; any outstanding debt
owed by Dr. Crum under this agreement being canceled.

Except for the contingency set out in rhe first paragraph
of this clause, Dr. Crum binds his estate to fully pay off the outstanding
balance owed under this agreement in the event Dr. Crum should die
prior to making full payment under this agreement.

7. Covenant Not to Compete. Dr. Whittaker agrees that he

shall not for a period of ten years from the date of this dissolution,
either alone, or jointly with, or as agent for any person, directly

or indirectly, set up, exercise or carry on the trade or business of
optometry within the counties of Butler, Cowley, Greenwood, Marion,
and Sedgwick, all in Kansas; and shall not set up, make or encourage
any opposition to the said trade or business hereafter to be carried
on by Dr., Crum, his representatives or assigns. Should Dr. Whittaker
viclate this covenant, ne agrees to cepay t= Dr. Crum 100% of the
purchase price under this agreement to be deemed liquidated damages
and not a penalty; plus any other additional damages real and provable.

In addition te the above provision, Dr. Whittaker further agrees
not to return to Butler County in competition with Dr. Crum or assigns
for an additional five years after this purchase contract is paid in a
full. For any violation of this provision, Dr. Whittaker binds him-
self to Dr. Crum for a sum equal to 50% of the purchase price under
this agreement, to be deemed liquidated damages and not a penalty; plus
any additional damages real and provable.

8. Insurance on Crum. Dr. Whittaker agrees to maintain a
term-life insurance policy on Dr. Crum's life, payable to Dr. Crum's
wife in the amount of $100,000 for a perind of two years from the date
of this agreement, or until Dr. Crum brings in a new partner, which-
ever occurs first.

9. Additional Documents. Dr. Whittaker shall execute and
deliver any additional documents that may reasonably be required to
assure Dr. Crum of all the assets of the partnership, together with
the exclusive right to its good will, trade name, customer lists, books
of account, contracts, files, and all similar items used in connection

with the operation of the partnership business.

10. Arbitration. The parties to this agreement agree with




one another that should any dispute arise under this agreement they shall
first submit the dispute to a third parcty agreeable to both for negoriation

and only upon such negotiation proving unsuccessful, shall either party

take legal action against the other.

This Agreement to be effective the 3lst day of December, 1978.

.
— /#:‘" o :J - .-'//‘}’f—j
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Dr. Rebert T. Whittaker

VW

Dr. J. David Crum

Subscribed and Sworn to before me this '7.I ‘i, day of
__._A.d'&uﬁtzb__ 19 7 . -

[ARRILYI! SCHNEIDER

NOTARY PUBLIC

Cutler County, Kansa
1y Appt. Exp. 72 ';;_!iﬂ
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December 11, 1978

Federal Election Commission
1325 K. Street N.W.
Washington, D.C, 20463

RE: MUR 806 _ £l

£
[t |
My
]

Dear Commissioners:

This is to inform you that I will be representing Congressman-
Elect Robert Whittaker in this matter before the Commission.

I have enclosed the answer to your requested questions, along with
affidavits and exhibits. Please be informed, however, that we never
received a copy of the complaint filed with your Commission., The cover
letter you sent with your questions refers to a copy of the complaint
being enclosed. MNeither the letter sent to Dr. Whittaker nor the copy
sent to R. G. Maddy, campaign treasurer, included the complaint itself.
We, therefore, must respectfully submit that our prepared answer is
contingent upon receiving a copy of the actual complaint; and we
reserve the right to amend our answer after receiving the complaint,
should it be neccessary, prior to any formal action by the Commission.

Please send a copy of the complaint immediately, so that I can
determine if an amendment to our answer 1s neccessary. It will expedite
matters greatly, if a copy is sent directly to me.

We are anxious to bring this matter to a speedy conclusion and
are willing to cooperate with the Commission in any way which will
facilitate matters. If you need any further information prior te taking
action, please do not hesitate to call on me. T will assist you in
anyway I can.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Dana W. Haas
Attorney at Law

Enclosures

mss




308 WHITTAKER
Congress ® Fifth District

BOB WHITTAKER CAN WORK FOR YOU
... BECAUSE HE'S WORKED WITH YOU.

December 9, 1978

Federal Election Commission
1325 K. Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Commissioners:

Enclosed please find the answer I have prepared with the assistance
of my legal counsel. I believe we have provided you with all the infor-
mation you have asked for im your questioms.

I have great hopes that this matter will be resolved in the very
near future, 1 have the utmost respect for this commission and the
law over which you must regulate. Be assured that you will have my
fullest cooperation in bringing this matter to a speedy conclusion.

If there is any further information that I can provide you with before
you take any final action on this complaint, please do not hesitate
to call me or my legal counsel. We will assist you in anyway we can.

I hasten to add that I feel that I have violated no law in this
matter. MNever would I intentionally or knowingly set out to do any-
thing illegal or attempt to circumvent the law in anyway. It is my

sincerest hope that the information I have provided will dispose of this
matter so that I may get on with the business of representing my district

in the United States Congress.
;Eagéiézééggz?fj

Robert R. Whittaker
Enclosures

mss

2330 N. OHIO ST. » AUGUSTA, KANSAS 67010 ¢ (316) 775-5471

== Warad [ Vaddy Tressuner
waw b Eopmiass Sammes g gng
o g 'I'M-.:.-' CC




TO:
RE:

THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MUR 806 ANSWERS TO REQUESTED QUESTIONS

FROM: CONGRESSMAN-ELECT DR. ROBERT R. WHITTAKER

Pid you recieve any pavments from an optometric partnership of which you
are or were a partner, while you were a candidate for federal office in
19787

ANSWER: YES

If the answer to question number (1) is yes, please provide the following
information:

a. the name and address of the partnership

ANSWER: Whittaker and Crum
Augusta Plaza
Augusta, Kansas 67010

b. the members of the partnership

ANSWER: Dr. Robert R. Whittaker, 0.D.
Dr. J. David Crum, 0.D.

¢. the manner of payment, (i.e. check or other)
ANSWER: Check

d. the number of payments you recieved in 1978
ANSWER: Twelve (12)

. the date of each payment

ANSWER: January 6, February 2, February 17, (February payment was made in two
installments equalling $1,000), March 3, April 7, May 5, Jung 9, July 14,
August 18, Sept. 8, Oct, 13,Nov. 10, December owed but mot yet paid.

f. the amount of each payment

ANSWER: 51,000
E- 4a photostatic copy of each payment

ANSWER: See Exhibit No. 1, attached hererto.
Did you or your Committee report the receipt of each payment referred to in
question number one to the Federal Election Commission?

ANSWER: NO

If the answer to question number three (3) is yes, please provide the following
information: a photostatic copy of each page of any report filed in 1978
indicating the itemized receipt by you or your committee of each payment
referred to in question number one (1).

ANSWER: NOT APPLICABLE

Explain how each and every payment referred to inm question number one (1) was
received and treated by you and the Whittaker for Congress Committee, (i.e.

loans, salary, installments in conjunction with a buy-sell agreement between

you and the partnership of which you were a partner.)

ANSWER: The payments received were under an oral buy-out agreement between




Answers MUR 806

Page 2

10.

Dr. J. David Crum and myself, whereby Dr. Crum was purchasing my share of
the practice. The payments were to be applied toward the ultimate purchase
price to be arrived at, at a later date pursuant to the terms of the part-
nership agreement, a copy of the relevent portions of the agreement are
attached hereto as Exhibit No. 2.

The payments were never received, deposited, nor dealt with in any
way by the Whittaker for Congress Committee, since it was not believed that
they were a contribution or loan made to influence the outcome of the elec-
tion, as defined in the Federal Election Campaign Act. -

I treated these payments as a personal, private business transaction
to be recorded in my personal records as capital gains from my past invest-
ment in the optometric practice, and they were so recorded on my Financial
Disclosure Statement which I have filed pursuant to the Ethics in Government
Act of 1978.

If there was a buy-sell agreement between you and the optometric partnership

of which you were a partner, please provide a photostatic copy of that agrea-
ment if it was a written document, or affidavits by the principals if it was

an oral agreement, concerning the terms of the agreement,

ANSWER: There was no written buy-out agreement during the time I received
these $1,000 payments. An Augusta, Kansas attorney Dana W. Haas, is cur-
rently preparing a combination dissolution and purchase agreement to be
signed by Dr. Crum and myself prior to my moving to Washington.

Attached hereto are the following affadavits of the principals
involved:

Affadavit of Dr. J. David Crum--Exhibit No. 3a

Affadavit of Joseph F. Shupe==Exhibit No. 3b

Affadavit of Dr. Robert R. Whittaker--Exhibit No. 3¢

Provide a photostatic copy of your partnership's agreement used to allocate
partnership profits. Include the name and current address of the person in
charge of its administration,

ANSWER: See Exhibit No. 4--Original Agreement
See Exhibit No. 4da--Supplement to cover the period I served in the
State Legislature

Person in charge of administration: Joseph F. Shupe
Public Accountant
522 State
Augusta, Kansas 67010

Provide a photostatic copy of any ancillary agreement made by the partnership
to provide compensation to you while you campaigned for election to Congress.

ANSWER: No written agreement was ever made. I was to receive no salary while
a candidate, except for services [ actually performed in the practice. 1 per-
formed no services nor collected any salary while a candidate for the Kansas
5th District House of Representatives. 1 did return to work after the election
from November 13th to 17th and 20th to 24th for which services I will be com-
pensated.

For the two personal loans you made to the Whittaker for Congress Committee,
one for $10,000 on July 1, 1978, and the other for %$5,000 on July 18, 1978
state whether they were made in cash, by check or in some other way. Provide
a photostatic copy of the cancelled check or the receipt evidencing these
transactions.

ANSWER: See Exhibit No. 5

For each of the following loan repayments from the Whittaker for Congress
Committee to you, state the disposition of the funds, i.e. placed in your
personal bank account; given back to your optometric partmership, etc.
ANSWERS:

a. 51,000 on July 7, 1978
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Answers MUR B06
Page 3

ANSWER: Check #274, dated July 26, 1978, deposited in my personal farm account
with the Exchange State Bank, Douglass, Kansas.
b. 52,000 on August 8, 1978

ANSWER: Check #289, dated August 8, 1978, deposited in my personal account
with the Exchange State Bank, Douglass, Kansas.

c. 56,000 on August 28, 1978

ANSWER: Check #346, dated August 29, 1978, deposited in my personal account
with the Exchange State Bank, Douglass, Kansas.

d. 55,000 on September 20, 1978

ANSWER: Check #426, dated September 29, 1978, deposited in my personal account
with the Rose Hill State Bank, Rose Hill, Kansas.

SEE EXHiBif NO. 6

Robert|R. 'H'hll:takre

Dana W. Haas
Legal Counsel

YERLEICATLOR

State of Kansas ) -
County of Butler) v

Dr. Robert R. Whittaker, of lawful age, being first duly sworn on
his oath, deposes and says:

That he has answered the above questions from the Federal Election
Commission, that he has read the foregoing answers, knows the contents thereof,
and that the answers and attachments therein containegdes

Robert R. Whittaker

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this Eﬁﬂ day of December, 1978. :?

MARILY® SCHNEIDER g/K@%ﬂhL\tha_ggJ

NOTARY PUBLIGC
Butler County, Kansas NG{BI’}F Pub{ic

My Appt. Exp. LU - X- 0
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EXHIBIT NO.2W® .3

Valuation of partnership clause in the Whittaker and Crum
partnership agreement.

{h) Prefoessional liability insuranes rremiopsu, evarha e,
At cest 6f enpleveas umder, HR1O plan shall Le paly e bhe cartpes -
=hip.  Mention of the foregoing specific coniis ghall nebt sracluds

payment of other partnership exponse which will necessarily acurue.

12. VALUATION OF PARTHMERSHIP FOR TIRMIUNATION TURPOGES:

The waluation of the partnership for purposes of termina-
tion, necgsaitated eithor by death or hy decision of one or both
parinﬁ:n, shall be arrived at es follows:

{a) PFor the year 1970, the value weuld ba an anount egual
to the gress roceipts for the year 1969.

(b) For the year 1971, the value woulil he an amount euunl
to the average of the gross receipts for the ycars 1969 and 1970.

(c) For the yecar 1972, the value would he an amount eqgual
to the averarge of the grosa receipts for the vears 1969, 1970 and
1271.

(1) For all subsequent years, the valuve would be an amount
egual to the average of the gross rccéiptﬂ for the last three years,
immadiately preceding the year fer which the valuation was to bhe
determined.

13. TERIINATION:

{a) It is agreed that in the event of the death of one of
the partners her-cto, the surviving partner shall be obligated to buy,
and tha entate of the deceased partner shall he obligated to sell the
entire partnexship interests of the deceased partner, in accordance
with the following terms:

The estate of the deceased partner shall be paid j
a sum equal to the following:

{a) Tho deceascd partner'o share of:accrued net

profits for the month of his death together

. with eny balance duve him still in the drawing
' account.

{b) His undivided ono-half share of the capital
account, an based on tho valuation method
ect out in Paragreph 12 herein,
It is further agreed that in the cvent of tre death of one of the

pertners hereto, the surviving partner shall have the right to man-

age, operate and control saic partnerchip business, without interruption,




Exhibit Number 3a ;

AFFADAVIT
OF
Dr, J. David Crum

Aupusta, Kansas

I, Dr. J. David Crum, do hereby make this affadavit freely
and of my own accord and under ocath, deposing and saying:

1. That T am a partner to Dr, Robert R. Whittaker in the
optometric practice known as Whittaker & Crum located in the Augusta
Plaza, Augusta, Kansas.

2. That I have been paying to Dr. Whittaker the sum of 51,000
per month during 1978 out of the optemetric partnership of which we
are both partners.

3. That said sums of money were paid under an oral agreement
between myself and Dr. Whittaker to purchase Dr. Whittaker's share of
the optemetric practice. That these sums were not to be considered
salary nor were they a loan which Dr. Whittaker was to be compelled

to repay, but rather these payments reduced the purchase price of the

— e

practice; and, in the event the sale did not go through, would serve

to reduce Dr. Whittaker's share of partnership profits until such

time as Dr. Whittaker, at his option, repurchased this share of the

practice.

4. That the purchase agreement between myself and Dr. Whittaker
is currently being prepared by Dana W. Haas, an Augusta attorney who is
fully aware of the terms of this oral agreement and the effect it will
have on the purchase contract.

5. That I have never knowingly or intentionally wviolated
any law, but have at all times and do still feel that the arrangement
between myself and Dr. Whittaker is a legitimate business transaction.

6. That this apreement was not put into writing at am earlier
date because of the long-lasting relationship and climate of trust
which exists between myself and Dr. Whittaker.

Further affiant saieth not.

Dated: {:f///’/f:uf.-f-{ 1 /’éfﬂ'ﬁ*ﬂ

Dr. J. David Crum

VERIFICATION

State of Kansas ) s
County of Butler )} ~°

Dr. J. David Crum, of lawful apge, being first duly sworn on
his cath, deposes and says:

That he is the affiant above named, that he has read the
foregoing Affadavit, knows the contents thereof, and that the statements

therein contained are true. XXE J,?
/f/:rur.r L fa e

0711 7 David Crum
Subscribed and Sworn to bg/ure me this E A day of

December, 1978. ; 7 g —
;j /!Irér! !‘L-{.; s i?! ;=' H:!q‘ ‘{E L
MARILYN SCHNEIDER Notary Public

T NOTARY PUBLIC
Butler County, Kansas

My Appt Exp. fu 28K )
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Exhibit Number e N .

AFFADAVIT
OF
Joseph F. Shupe

Augusta, Kansas

I, Joseph F. Shupe, do hereby make this affadavit freely and

of my own accord and under oath, deposing and saying:
.AE-/ 1. That I am a Public Accountant wiEshmeelg--tymomiciirpimti

Ydeldiieiee, located at 522 State, Augusta, Kansas.

2. That I am employed by the Whittaker & Crum optometric
practice to handle their bookkeeping and accounting responsibilities.

3, That 1 am fully aware of the oral buy-out agreement
exlsting between Dr. Robert R. Whittaker and Dr. J. David Crum which
existed throughout the year 1978.

4. That under the terms of said buy-out agreement, Dr. Crum
was to pay to Dr. Whittaker the sum of $1,000 per month throughout
the year 1978 with said sums being credited against the final purchase

price of Dr. Whittaker's share of the practice; said final purchase
S ———

price to be arrived at at a later date according to the terms of the
partnership agreement and finalized in a written partnership dissolution
and buy-out agreement.

5. That I was fully aware that said monthly payments were
not to be considered a loan nor were they salary but rather said sums

were to go toward reducing Dr. Whittaker's ownership in the practice.

6. That in the event that Dr. Whittaker did not go through

with the dissolution and buy-out agreement, said sums paid to Dr. Whittaker

would reduce his share of the practice and his ability to share profits

of the partnership by a percent which the sums paid represented when
compared to the value of the partnership, until such time as Dr. Whittaker,
at his option, elected to repurchase the portion of the practice reflected
by the sums paid and once again become a full partner in the practice.

7. That 1 have never knowingly or intentionally wioclated
any law, nor advised anvone to violate any law, but have at all times,

and do still, believe that the arrangement between Dr. Crum and Dr. Whittakexr

is a legitimate business transaction.

Further affiant saieth not. " _ %
| 3
J"4L1"ﬂf) 7 ey St ——

jpseﬁh F. Shupé .

VERIFICATION

State of Kansas )

County of Butler ) e

Joseph F. Shupe, of lawful age, being first duly sworn on his
oath, deposes and says:
That he is the affiant above named, that he has read the

foregoing Affadavit, knows the cuntenfT thereof, and that the statements
therein contained are true. //* .

. III'JL':—"'}-—"(_.? .ﬂ_ﬁ--" e
Joseph F. Shupe

Subscribed and Sworn to hefére me this 5&21 dﬁy of December, 1978.
- 3

~1" R - .
MARLYN SCRUEER | 377/ N\ Fipsedion

= Butler County, Hansas Notary Puhl}t

My Appt. Exp. _fC- 27-%) i ‘
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Exhibit Number 3‘1 P42 1136 3.’

AFFADAVIT
OF
Dr. Robert R. Whitrtaker

Augusta, Kansas

I, Dr. Robert R. Whittaker, do hereby make this affadavit
freely and of my own accord and under oath, deposing and saying:

l. That I am a partner to Dr. J. David Crum in the optometric
practice known as Whittaker & Crum located in the Augusta Plaza,
Augusta, Kansas.

2. That during the year 1978, I did not engage in the practice

of optometry except for a brief period from November 13th to l7th and

November 20th to 24th. That during 1978 I was a candidate for the U.S.

House of Representatives from the 5th Congressional District of Kansas.
3. That during the period of time I was a candidate for
federal office 1 received no salary from my optometric practice nor
did I receive any loans from said practice.
4., That my partner, Dr. Crum, and myself enterred inte an

oral agreement by which Dr. Crum was to purchase my share of the optometric

practice. That pursuant to said agreement Dr. Crum was to pay me the

sum of $1,000 per month, said sums to be credited against the purchase

price of my share of the practice; said purchase price was to be arrived
at at a later date according to the terms of the partnership agreement
existing between Dr. Crum and myself, and after arriving at the figure

to be finalized in a written dissolution and purchase agreement to be
prepared by an attorney.

5. That the final dissolution and purchase agreement is
currently under preparation by Dana W. Haas, Attorney at Law, 423 State,
Aupusta, Kansas.

6. That the sums I received from my optometric partner were
never reported on my F.E.C. reports nor were they ever used by or
deposited with my campaign committee, because I did not believe them
to be a contribution or leoan, as defined in the Federal Election
Campaign Act, nor were they received or given to influence the outcome
of the election, but rather constituted a private business transaction
between Dr. Crum and myself.

7. That it was understood between Dr. Crum and myself and
by Joseph F. Shupe, our accountant, that the sums of money I received
during 1978 were a reduction of my ownership in the optometric practice,
and in the event T was to return to practice following the election,

I would do so as less than a full partner, until such time as I might
elect to purchase back the partnership share which I had sold to
Dr. Crum.

8. That this agreement was not reduced to writing because

of the very close relationship of trust which z:zists between Dr. Crum

and myself, and that it was not at all uncommon for Dr. Crum and myself

to enter into agreements which were not put in writing.




Page 2

‘f}ﬂ}‘]lli&ﬂq;
Affadavit of

Dr. Robert R. Whittaker

9. That I have never knowingly or intentionally violated
or attempted to evade any law. That I have always believed, and do
still, that the arrangement between Dr. Crum and myself is legal and
proper.

Further affiant saieth not.

Dr. Robert R. Whittaker

VERIFICATION

State of Kansas )

County of Butler ) S5

Dr. Robert R. Whittaker, of lawful age, belng first duly
sworn on his oath, deposes and says:

That he is the affiant above named, that he has read the
foregoing affadavic, knows the conténts thereof, and that the statements

therein contained are true. z

Dr. Robert R. Whitt&ker

Subscribed and Sworn te before me thisfﬁj%} day of December, 1978,

vy &
R — g o ~
MOTARY PUELIC Notary Pubjic '
Ratnr Saenty, Kansas '
Wy Appr Exp. V-
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4. CONTRIBUTION:

" The capital of the partnnrship nh.ll bu contributnd equnlly

by tha partnarn in tho follewing nannor. Hhittnknr Hhﬂ hao nngngad
in tha cptenotric profecslon 1 Auvgust 2 and nu:rounding arca {or
Lady yoaro, huu on hond tha cgulp=oa: vhich will ba neceasary for tha
conduct of tho partnorphip buninsss. 1o alpo has ootablished conside
erablo good will in hin pzacZica. Uhistakor thnrnfq:n egreoo to poll
to Crun and Crum agresan to purchana from Vthittokar an undivided ono-
half intozoot in and to pnaid cptomntric practico balenging to Whittakor
at Avgunta, Ranoas and Vallow Conter, Knnoan. Xt in vnderptesd and
egreed that cald przestico insivdos cquipment and good will but encludes
tho ceoh ca hand end tcecunts recoiveble as of tha dato of tho oigning
o2 thio hgzeenmant. Th2 valea cf tha pzoctico io egreoed to b2 on
coount equal to tha grona recoioto for tha cnlaﬁdnr ydn: 1960 and
C:un'uﬁnll purchaoa tha naid tndivided onofhalf intorost of Whittaker
for an cmount cqual to onc=halfl! ol tha groos rccoipto for tho calondar
year 19069.

Upon n detornination of tha caln pzice ao aforecraid, Crunm
vill pay for tha onma by paring to thittakor tha oun of Pive Thou- .
eand and No/100 Dollaro (85,000.00) on or baZozo Jenuary 1. 1970
and tha vnnaid balanca in rconthly Lnnﬁnlinﬁntn togcthu:‘uith interenot
cn ths unnaid balanca ot a rato of intorcot per annun edjusted
ennually on January 1 of eoch yonr to a rato of interoot one and
cno=hal? porcent (1-1/23) ebove tho prira rate in tho Mansan City
Federal Rosoxva District then 4n effect. Tho coount of the conthly
inotallment pavoonto vill vary {-2n coath to eoanth nnd‘ﬁhnll b2
doternined in tha follewing pannoTs

By tha 15¢h o2 foxil, L0970 and quarterly thercafter, tho
n2t profitn for that quartexr choll ba detarﬁincd ond credited to a
partnorchip drowing cccount. ECach parctner ochall bo entitled to with-
drav tho cun of Ona Thounand and llo/)00 Dollars ($1,000.00) ond the
oun of One Thousand cnd Mo/L0O0 Dﬂllnré (¢1,000.00) =0 aforeoaid,
shall thon bz debited to rald ¢rewving cccount of cach partner monthly.

After tho dobit of oaid Ono Thouoand end MNo/100 Dollars (£1,000.00)
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monthly to the arawing account of enach partner, the guert=vl’ CAil.anie
remaining shall then be available for further Jdistribetic: = tle
"portners.

One~half of the said quarterly bhalance shall be sulijoct Lo
the withdrawval of wWhittaker and the remaining one-half skall further
be subject to the withdrawal of Crum with the provision that the
onc=half cf the remaining of the qguarterly halance of the partnership
helonging to Crum be credited to the installment payments for the
purchana by Crum of the undivided one-nalf interest in the partnership
assats as aforesaid. Said payment shall first be credited to interest
duc and the balance to payment on principal. It is expressly agreed
"that the remalning one-=hkalf of the cquarierly balance subject to the
withdraval of Crum bo applied in the manner aforesaid until the full
amount of indebtednans of Crum to Whittaker, including principal and
interest, is fully paid.

The practice &3 herctoflore described shall be contributed
by the partners and shall constituto the capital of the partnership.
In oddition each party will centribute on January 1, 1970 the sum
uf.cna Thouoand and Mo/100 Dollars ($1,000.00) to be used.nn working
capital. - |

After tho offoctive date of this agreement, all equipment,
svoolien, materials, furnichinga and ell other products of cvery
kind and nature, uned or purchased by the partnership, shall become
the psoperty of the partnership and shall be purchased with partner-
ship funda. It is further agqreed that no partnership czpenditures,
cxcept the normal oporating expenses, shall be expended, without the
joint conpont of both of the partics to this agreement.

An inventory shall be prepared of ﬂli equipment belonging
to the partnerzship, with the exception of that which iz leased. All
leases shall be changed to the name of the partnerchip upon obtaining
the consent of lessor or lessors,

5. SUEARE IN PROFITS AND LOSSEES:

Subject to paragraph 4 of this agreement, the profits and

lonzon of the practice are to be divided equally between the two

DarLnera,
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SECOND SUPPLES"MNT TO PARTHERSHIP AGREEME™ 'OF ROBERT
R. WHITTAKER, 0.0. and J. DAVID CRUM, 0.D.

WHEREAS, the undersigned, do desire to alter, change and’
amend their original Partnership Agreement under the date of Jan-
vary 1, 1970 and as amended under the First Supplement thereto

dated January 6, 1970, and

HHEREAS, Robert R. Whittaker has been elected to the legi-
slature of the State of Kansas which will necessitate his being

absent from the practice carried on by the partnership, and

WHEREAS, under the terms and provisions of the original
partnership the parties to the same were required to devote
certain working time to the business of the partnership and were
entitled to certain compensation therefar, the provisions of which
need to be altered, changed and amended as hereinafter more specifi-

cally set forth, and

HHEREAS, as a part of the basic Partnership Agreement J.
David Crum agreed to purchase, upon the formula established in
said agreement, a portion of the partnership all as contained in
the original Agreement and that through the period of years such
payments have been made leaving a cert&in ;mﬂunt due to complete
such payment and the parties do desire to realize such payment,
confirm the amount due and to cause the basic agreement to be

changed thereby, and

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto do stipulate and agree

as follows, to wit:

1. That Robert R. Whittaker shall be relieved of the obligation
of devoting his full business time, skill and energy to the practice
of optometry and to the partnership to the extent that he shall
necessarily be absent for his legislative duties but shall nonetheless

devote all other time, skill and energy to the partnership affairs as
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contained in the basic Agreement.

2. During the period that Robert R. Whittaker shall be ab-
sent due to his legislative duties from the normal working hours
of the partnership he shall be entitled to 1/10 of the net profit
realized from business during such absence and 90% thereof shall
be credited to the account of J,. David Crum. It is stipulated and
recognized that other than for the periods of time when the adjust-
ment shall be made for legislative absence, the partners shall
share equally in the net profit from such partnership. Necessary
ledgers or records will be kept to ascertain the adjustments for
legislative absences.

3. It is further stipulated by and between the parties
hereto that the parties hereto shall each withdraw, from time to
time, as may be mutually agreed to compensate the partners for
their divisions of net profits upon the formula set forth above
and that all withdrawals shall be simultaneously and equal as
between the partners except to the extent that an adjustment
shall be made for legislative absences as aforesaid. HWithdrawals
from capital accounts of the partners shall be adjusted on a quarterly
basis and at such other times as the pértnérship may mutually agree
to take care of any discrepancies ef the partners withdrawals. Pro-
vided however, that the partners may, leave certain amounts in
their capital accounts and not withdraw the same for the purpose of
maintaining cash balances or operating capital.

4, It is further stipulated and agreed by and between the
parties hercto that J. David Crum has paid all sums necessary to
purchase his portion of the partnership business as set forth in
the basic partnership Agreement with the exception of the sum of
$6,500.00. Said sum shall be paid as expeditiously as possible
after the 13th day of January, 1975 together with interest at the

rate of nine percent per annum from the first day of May, 1974 un-

til paid.
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5. This agreement s-all constitute an alteration of the
basic Agreement, as amende: by First Supplement, and all of the
terms and provisions of th: basic Agreement and Supplement thereto
shall be and remain the sa-e except as the provisions thereof

shall be altered, changed cr amended hereby.

L
Pated this__ .3) d:y of December, 1974.

ert R, Wnittaker }ﬂ?'. avid Crum
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This check was drawn on my personal account with
the Exchange State Bank of Douglass, Kansas.

1t was then deposited directly in the Whittaker
for Congress Account. The memo line reads "For
Deposit Only, Campaign Loan".
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This check was drawn on a joint savings account owned by my wife, Marlene,
and I and endorsed directly over to my campaign account. Title to this
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW,
WASHINGTON,D.C., 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Gordon Garrett

Campaign Director

Don Allegrucci for Congress
Committee

P.O. Box 1536

Pittsburg, Kansas 66762

RE: MUR 806

Dear Mr. Garrett:

On January » 1979, the Commission voted to find no
reasonable cause to believe that a violation of 2 U.Ss.C.
§6§434(b) (5); 441la(a) (1) (A); or 441g has occurred and to
terminate its investigation in MUR 806. A copy of the
Commission's determination and the General Counsel's Report
is enclosed for your information. Accordingly, the Commission
intends to close its files in this matter.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures

l. Commission certification
4. General Counsel's Report

[
b
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Dana W. Haas
516 Cannon House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

RE: MUR 806
Dear Mr. Haas:

On January ¢, 1979, the Commission voted to find no
reasonable cause to believe that a violation of 2 U.S.C.
§§434(b) (5); 44la(a) (1) (A); or 44la has occurred and to
terminate its investigation in MUR 806. A copy of the
Commission's determination and the General Counsel's Report
is enclosed for your information. Accordingly, the Commission
intends to close its files in this matter.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure

l. Commission certification
2. General Counsel's Report
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Congress of the Wnited Bates
Wouse of Bepresentatibes

B8 Cansson House DFFice BuiLning

mm M‘»qn Mol 33 WassingTon, O.C. 20813

(202) 228-3811

January 9, 1979

Mr. Scott Rinn
Federal ELection Commission
1325 K, Street N. W, 800714

Washington, D. C. 20463
In Re: MUR B06
Dear Mr. Rinn:

Here is a copy of the partnership dissoluli on agreement enterred
into between Congressman Whittaker and Dr. Crum.

Paragraph '2' of the agreement acknowledges the receipt of $12,000
received in 1978 and adjusts the purchase price accordingly.

I hope that this additional information is sufficient to resolve
this matter. As we discussed on the phone, although the money
was paid through a joint account, all the money in that account
for 1978 was Dr. Crum's income.

If there is anything else we can provide you with, please contact

me and I will do all that I can to satisfy your requests.

Sincerely,

am

Dan Haas
Attorney at Law

THIS STATIONERY PRINTED ON PAPER MADE WITH RECYCLED FIBERS
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PARTNERSHIP DISSOLUTION AND PURCHASE AGREEMENT

Whittaker and Crum, Optometrists

Whereas, an agreement of partnership was enterred into on
the 1st day of January, 1970, between Dr. Robert R. Whittaker, 0.D.
and Dr. J. David Crum, 0.D. for carrving on the business of optometry
under the name of Whittaker and Crum; and

Whereas, Dr. Whittaker and Dr. Crum have agreed to dissolve
the partnership by mutual consent;

It is agreed as follows:

1. Transfer of Interest. Dr. Robert Whittaker hereby assigns

and transfers to Dr. J. David Crum all of his right, title, and interest

as a partner in the firm of Whittaker and Crum, and in its assets, good
will and firm name, and all of his rights under the partnership agree-
ment for the sum and in the manner set out herein.

2. Payments. Dr. J. David Crum agrees to pay to Dr. Robert
Whittaker for his share of the partnership the sum of 5$74,151.25;
$12,000 of which sum has already been paid pursuant to an oral agree-
ment between the parties and the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged
by Dr. Whittaker. The remaining $62,151.25 is to be paid off in monthly
installments ranging between 5700 and §1,300, at Dr. Crum's option,
commencing the 20th day of January, 1979, and pavable on the 20th day
of each succeeding month until paid in full. The purchase price must
be fully paid off within 10 years; the final payment being due no
later than December 20, 1988, in an amount equal to the outstanding
balance plus interest.

Interest on the above sum shall be fipured by applying a
rate equal to 1% less than the average interest rate charged by Augusta
Bank & Trust and Prairie State Bank to its preferred customers, to the
outstanding balance each month. Monthly payments are to be applied
first to interest then to reduction of principle. The interest rate
is to be adjusted at the first of each vear to reflect any changes in
the rate and the rate at the first of the year shall apply for that
full vear.

3. Firm Liabilities. Dr. Crum shall promptly pay when due

all of the liabilities of the partnership and will indemnify and hold
harmless Dr. Whittaker from all such liahilites.

4. Insurance on Parties. Each party shall keep in full

force and effect the 560,000 whole 1ife policy which each owns on the
others life, until such time as this contract is paid in full or Dr. Crum
acquires a new partner. At this time each party shall be allowed to
purchase the pelicveon his own life from the other.

2. Death of Whittaker. Should Dr. Vhittaker die prior to

Dr. Crum paying off this agreement, Dr. Crum shall continue making
the monthly payments to Dr. Whittaker's spouse or surviving heirs in

a manner which Dr. Whittaker may designate in his will or codicial

thereto, which is consistent with the terms of this agreement. Dr. Crum




is obligated to continue making the payments as set out in Clause 2
of this agreement, and shall not accelerate the payments beyond the
maximum pavment allowed in Clause 2.

6. Death of Crum. Should Dr. Crum die prior to taking in

a new partner, Dr. Whittaker agrees to transfer the proceeds of. the
$60,000 whole life policy set out in Clause 4 to Dr. Crum's surviving
spouse or heirs in return for which the ownership of the entire practice,
including all records and accounts, will revert to Dr. Whittaker to
be disposed of as Dr. Whittaker seess fit, with all proceeds of any
disposition heing the property of Dr. Whittaker; any outstanding debt
owed by Dr. Crum under this agreement being canceled.

Except for the contingency set out in the first paragraph
of this clause, Dr. Crum binds his estate to fully pay off the ocutstanding
balance owed under this agreement in the event Dr. Crum should die
prior to making full payment under this agreement.

7. Covenant Not to Compete. Dr. Whittaker agrees that he

shall not for a period of ten years from the date of this dissolution,
either alone, or jointly with, or as agent for any person, directly
or indirectly, set up, exercise or carry on the trade or business of
optometry within the counties of Butler, Cowley, Greenwood, Marion,
and Sedgwick, all in Kansas; and shall neot set up, make or encourage
any opposition to the said trade or business hereafter to be carried
on by Dr. Crum, his representatives or assigns. Should Dr. Whittaker
violate this covenan*, ne agrees to repay t2 Dr. Crum 100% of the
purchase price under this agreement to be deemed liquidated damages
and not a penalty; plus any other additional damages real and provable.

In addition to the above provision, Dr. Whittaker further agrees
not to return to Butler County in competition with Dr. Crum or assigns
for an additional five years after this purchase contract is paid in
full. For any wiclation of this provision, Dr. Whittaker binds him-
self to Dr. Crum for a sum equal to 50% of the purchase price under
this agreement, to be deemed liquidated damages and not a penalty; plus
any additional damages real and provable,

8. Insurance on Crum. Dr. Whittaker agrees to maintain a
term-life insurance policy on Dr. Crum's life, payable to Dr. Crum's
wife in the amount of 5100,000 for a period of two yvears from the date
of this agreement, or until Dr. Crum brings in a new partner, which-
ever occurs first.

9. Additienal Documents. Dr. Whittaker shall execute and

deliver anv additional documents that mav reasonably be required to
assure Dr. Crum of all the assets of the partnership, together with

the exclusive right to its good will, trade name, customer lists, books
of account, contracts, files, and all similar items used in connection

with the operation of the partnership business.

10. Arbitration. The parties to this agreement agree with
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one another that should any dispute arise under this agreement they shall
first submit the dispute to a third party agreeable to both for negotiation
and only upon such negotiation provimg unsuccessful, shall either party
take legal action against the other.

This Agreement to be effective the 3lst day of December, 1978.
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Dr. Robert T. Whittaker

7 V.
fli/m A, 4 A/

%/Dr. J. David Crum

Subscribed and Sworn to before me this £ﬁ?é&22§ day of
_\Acml[w_x_ 9. 7. -

MARILY!N SCHNEIDER

NOTARY PUBLIC

Butler County, '“'"E E ,
My Appt. Exp. =




Congress of the Tnited States
. Pouse of Represenlalives
Bashington, ™.EC. 20513
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K, Street, N, W,
ATTN: Scott Rinn, MUR 806

Washington, D. C. 20463

-




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINGTON, DC. 20461

MEMORANDUM TO CHARLES STEELE [p b

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS ‘ﬂ‘

DATE: JANUARY 8, 1979

SUBJECT: MUR 806 - Interim Investigation Report

dated 1~2-79; Received in Office of
Commission Secretary 1-5-79; 11:04
The above-named document was circulated cn a 24
hour no-objection basis at 3:00, January 5, 1979.
The Commission Secretary's Office has received

no objections to the Interim Investigation Report as of

4:00, this date.
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COMMIE T 00 22 CRFTARY
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
f9JAN S All: 04
In the Matter of
Dr. Robert Whittaker

The Whittaker for Congress
Committee (Kansas)

MUR 806

INTERIM INVESTIGATION REPORT

On November 28, 1978, the Commission found reason to believe
that respondents violated 2 U.S5.C. §§434(b) (5); 44la(a) (1) (A) and
44lg, and approved the questions to be sent to respondents from the
Commission.

The Commission received the respondents' answers on December

14, 1978. The General Counsel's Report is currently being prepared.

Date aKer

eral Counsel
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December 11, 1978

Federal Election Commission

1325 K. Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR BO6 ECG;{S

Dear Commissioners:

This is to inform you that I will be representing Congressman-
Elect Robert Whittaker in this matter before the Commission.

I have enclosed the answer to your requested questions, along with
affidavits and exhibits. Please be informed, however, that we never
received a copy of the complaint filed with your Commission. The cover
letter you sent with your questions refers to a copy of the complaint
being enclosed. Neither the letter sent to Dr. Whittaker nor the copy
sent to R. G. Maddy, campaign treasurer, included the complaint itself.
We, therefore, must respectfully submit that our prepared answer is
contingent upon receiving a copy of the actual complaint; and we
reserve the right to amend our answer after receiving the complaint,
should it be neccessary, prior to any formal action by the Commission.

Please send a copy of the complaint immediately, so that I can
determine if an amendment to our answer is neccessary. It will expedite
matters greatly, if a copy is sent directly to me.

We are anxious to bring this matter to a speedy conclusion and
are willing to cooperate with the Commission in any way which will
facilitate matters. 1If you need any further information prior to taking
action, please do not hesitate to call on me. I will assist you in
anyway I can.

Thank you for your prompt attentlon to this matter.

Dana W. Haas
Attorney at Law

Enclosures

mss
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BOB WHITTAKER

Congress ® Fifth District

BOB WHITTAKER CAN WORK FOR YOU
... BECAUSE HE'S WORKED WITH YOU.

December 9, 1978

Federal Election Commission
1325 K. Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Commissioners:

Enclosed please find the answer I have prepared with the assistance
of my legal counsel. I believe we have provided you with all the infor-
mation you have asked for in your questions.

I have great hopes that this matter will be resolved in the very
near future. 1 have the utmost respect for this commission and the
law over which you must regulate. Be assured that you will have my
fullest cooperation in bringing this matter to a speedy conclusion.

If there is any further information that I can provide you with before
vou take any final action on this complaint, please do not hesitate
to call me or my legal counsel. We will assist you in anyway we can.

I hasten to add that 1 feel that I have violated no law in this
matter. Never would I intentionally or knowingly set out to do any-
thing illegal or attempt to circumvent the law In anyway. It is my
sincerest hope that the information I have provided will dispose of this
matter so that I may get on with the business of representing my district

in the United States Congress.
;;aEEE;ZEEEEEE?:j

Robert R. Whittaker

Enclosures

2330 N. OHIO ST. » AUGUSTA, KANSAS 67010 » (316) 775-5471
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THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
MUR 806 ANSWERS TO REQUESTED QUESTIONS

FROM: CONGRESSMAN-ELECT DR. ROBERT R. WHITTAKER

Did you recieve any payments from an optometric partnership of which you
are or weére a partner, while you were a candidate for federal office in
19787

ANSWER: YES

If the answer to question number (1) is yes, please provide the following
information:

a. the name and address of the partnership

ANSWER: Whittaker and Crum
Augusta Plaza
Augusta, Kansas 67010

b. the members of the partnership

ANSWER: Dr. Robert R. Whittaker, 0.D.
Dr. J. David Crum, 0.D.

c, the manner of payment, (i.e. check or other)

ANSWER: Check

d. the number of payments you recieved in 1978

ANSWER: Twelve (12)

¢. the date of each payment

ANSWER: January 6, February 2, February 17, (February payment was made in two
installments equalling $1,000), March 3, April 7, May 5, June 9, July l4,
August 18, Sept, 8, Oct, 13,Nov, 10, December owed but not yet paid.

f. the amount of each payment

ANSWER: 51,000

g. a photostatic copy of each payment

ANSWER: See Exhibit No. 1, attached hereto.

Did you or your Committee report the receipt of each payment referred to in
question number one to the Federal Election Commission?

ANSWER: NO

I[f the answer to question number three (3) is yes, please provide the following
information: a photostatic copy of each page of any report filed in 1978
indicating the itemized receipt by you or your committee of each payment
referred to in question number one (1).

ANSWER: NOT APPLICABLE

Explain how each and every payment referred to in question number cne (1) was
received and treated by you and the Whittaker for Congress Committee, (i.e.
lpans, salary, installments in conjunction with a buy-sell agreement between
you and the partnership of which you were a partner.)

ANSWER: The payments received were under an oral buy-out agreement between




Answers MUR BO06
Page 2

10.

790940 ) %57 )
@ ! &

Dr. J. David Crum and myself, whereby Dr. Crum was purchasing my share of
the practice. The payments were to be applied toward the ultimate purchase
price to be arrived at, at a later date pursuant to the terms of the part-
nership agreement, a copy of the relevent portions of the agreement are
attached hereto as Exhibit No. 2.

The payments were never receélved, deposited, nor dealt with in any
way by the Whittaker for Congress Committee, since it was not believed that
they were a contribution or loan made to influence the outcome of the elec-
tion, as defined in the Federal Election Campaign Act.

1 treated these payments as a personal, private business tramsaction
to be recorded in my persomnal records as capital gains from my past invest-
ment in the optometric practice, and they were so recorded on my Financial
Disclosure Statement which I have filed pursuant to the Ethics in Government
Act of 1978.

If there was a buy-sell agreement between you and the optometric partmership
of which you were a partner, please provide a photostatic copy of that agree-
ment if it was a written document, or affidavits by the principals if it was
an oral agreement, concerning the terms of the agreement.

ANSWER: There was no written buy-out agreement during the time I received
these 51,000 payments. An Augusta, Kansas attorney Dana W. Haas, is cur-
rently preparing a combination dissolution and purchase agreement to be
signed by Dr. Crum and myself prior to my moving to Washington.

Attached hereto are the following affadavits of the principals
involved:

Affadavit of Dr. J. David Crum--Exhibit No. la

Affadavit of Joseph F. Shupe--Exhibit No. 3b

Affadavit of Dr. Robert R. Whittaker--Exhibit No. 3¢

Provide a photostatic copy of your partnership's agreement used to allocate
partnership profits. Include the name and current address of the person in
charge of its adwministration.

ANSWER: See Exhibit No. 4--0Original Agreement
See Exhibit No. 4a--Supplement to cover the period I served in the
State Legislature

Person in charge of administration: Joseph F. Shupe
Public Accountant
5212 State
Augusta, Kansas 67010

Provide a photostatic copy of any ancillary agreement made by the partnership
to provide compensation to you while you campalgned for election to Congress.

ANSWER: No written agreement was ever made. I was to receive no salary while
a candidate, except for services I actually performed in the practice. 1 per-
formed no services nor collected any salary while a candidate for the Kansas
5th District House of Representatives. 1 did return to work after the election
from November 13th to 17th and 20th to 24th for which services I will be com-
pensated.

For the two personal loans you made to the Whittaker for Congress Committee,
one for 510,000 on July 1, 1978, and the other for 55,000 on July 1B, 1978
state whether they were made in cash, by check or in some other way. Provide
a photostatic copy of the cancelled check or the receipt evidencing these
transactions.

ANSWER: See Exhibit Ko. 5

For each of the following loan repayments from the Whittaker for Congress
Committee to you, state the disposition of the funds, i.e. placed in your
personal bank account; given back to your optometric partnership, ete.
ANSWERS:

a. $1,000 on July 7, 1978
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Answers MUR 806
Page 3

ANSWER: Check #274, dated July 26, 1978, deposited in my personal farm account
with the Exchange State Bank, Douglass, Kansas.
b. $2,000 on August 8, 1978

ANSWER: Check #289, dated August 8, 1978, deposited in my personal account
with the Exchange State Bank, Douglass, Kansas.

c. 56,000 on August 28, 1978

ANSWER: Check #346, dated August 29, 1978, deposited in my personal account
with the Exchange State Bank, Douglass, Kansas.

d. 55,000 on September 20, 1978

ANSWER: Check #426, dated September 29, 1978, deposited in my personal account
with the Rose Hill State Bank, Rose Hill, Kansas.

SEE EXHIBIE RO. 6

Legal Counsel

VERIFICATION
State of Kansas ) s
County of Butler) ’

Dr. Robert R. Whittaker, of lawful age, being first duly sworn on
his oath, deposes and savs:
That he has answered the above questions from the Federal Election
Commission, that he has read the forepgoing answers, knows the contents thereof,
and that the answers and attachments therein containe ue.,
[]

Robert R. Whittaker

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this Qﬂ_ day of December, 1978. 7

g
I

P

MARILYN SCHNEIDER

| NOTARY PUBLIC
Butler County, Kansas

My Appt Exp. .
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EXHIBIT HNO,

Valuation of partnership clause in the Whittaker and Crum
partnership agreement.

L] Professional liability insurance premiqars, overhs e

At coest of erployees under HRLO0 plan shall bhe naid by the —artnec-

rhip. Mention of the foregoing specific costs shall not precliu

payment of other partnership expense which will necessarily acur

132.

PURPLAEER

VALUATION OF PARTNERSHIT Fol TURMICATIONL

The valuation of the partnershiys for purposes of termina-

tion, necessaitated either by death or by decision of one or bot!

partners, shall be arrived at as follows:

la) For the year 1970, the value wculd be an amount egual

to the gress receipts for the year 1969.

() For the year 1971, the value woulil he an amount egyun

;|
i

to the averange of the gross receipts for the years 1969 and 1970,

(c) For the year 1972, the value would be an awmount equal

to the averange of the groes receipta for the vears 1969, 1970 and

1971.

(d) For all subsequent years, the value would he an amount
equal to the averaqe of the yross recelpts for the last three years,
immediately preceding the year for which the valuation was to bhe

determined,

13.

TERMINATION:

(a) It is agreed that in the event of the death of one of

the partners herato, the surviving partner shall be obligateda to buy,

and the eatate of the deceased partner shall be obligated to sell the

entire partnership interests of the deceased partnear, in accordance

with the following terms:

The eatate of the deccased partner shall Le paiad
a sum equal to the following:

{a) The deceased partner's share of-accrued net
profits for the month of his death together

. with any balance due him still in the drawing
' account,

His undivided one-half share of the capital
account, as based on the valuation method
set out in Paragraph 12 herein,

It is further agreed that in the event of the death of one of the

partners hereto,

the surviving partner shall have the right to man-

age, operate and control saic partnership business, without interruption,
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AFFADAVIT
OF
Dr. J. David Crum
Augusta, Kansas

I, Dr. J. David Crum, do hereby make this affadavit freely
and of my own accord and under oath, deposing and saying:

1. That I am a partner to Dr. Robert R. Whittaker in the
optometric practice known as Whittaker & Crum located in the Augusta
Plaza, Augusta, Kansas.

2. That I have been paying to Dr. Whittaker the sum of $§1,000
per month during 1978 out of the optemetric partmership of which we
are both partners.

3. That said sums of money were paid under an oral agreement
between myself and Dr. Whittaker to purchase Dr. Whittaker's share of
the optemetric practice. That these sums were not to be considered
salary nor were they a loan which Dr. Whittaker was to be compelled
to repay, but rather these payments reduced the purchase price of the
practice; and, in the event the sale did mot go through, would serve
to reduce Dr. Whittaker's share of partnership profits until such
time as Dr. Whittaker, at his option, repurchased this share of the
practice.

4. That the purchase agreement between myself and Dr. Whittaker
is currently being prepared by Dana W. Haas, an Augusta attorney who is
fully aware of the terms of this oral agreement and the effect it will
have on the purchase contract.

5. That I have never knowingly or intentionally violated
any law, but have at all times and do still feel that the arrangement
between myself and Dr. Whittaker is a legitimate business transaction.

6. That this agreement was not put into writing at am earlier
date because of the long-lasting relationship and climate of trust
which exists between myself and Dr. Whittaker.

Further affiant saieth not.

Dated: ?%44—// é‘*‘"‘*

Dr. J. David Crum

VERIFICATION

— e S S SES S NS WS e IR W

State of Kansas )

County of Butler ) B

Dr. J. David Crum, of lawful age, belng first duly sworn om
his cath, deposes and says:

That he is the affiant above named, that he has read the
foregoing Affadavit, knows the contents thereof, and that the statements
therein contained are true.

Subscribed and Sworm to before me this ﬂ 4 day of
December, 1978.
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AFFADAVIT
OF
Joseph F. Shupe

Augusta, Kansas

I, Joseph F. Shupe, do hereby make this affadavit freely and

of my own accord and under oath, deposing and saying:
/1. That I am a Public Accountant +ESrEESOEgdaiapimtt:

#—; located at 522 State, Augusta, Kansas.

2. That I am employed by the Whittaker & Crum optometric
practice to handle their bookkeeping and accounting responsibilities.

3. That I am fully aware of the oral buy-out agreement
existing between Dr. Robert R. Whittaker amd Dr. J. David Crum which
existed throughout the year 1978.

4. That under the terms of sald buy=-out agreement, Dr. Crum
was to pay to Dr. Whittaker the sum of $1,000 per month throughout
the year 1978 with sald sums being credited against the final purchase
price of Dr. Whittaker's share of the practice; sald final purchase
price to be arrived at at a later date according to the terms of the
partnership agreement and finalized in a written partnership dissolution
and buy-out agreement.

5. That I was fully aware that sald monthly payments were
not to be considered a loan nor were they salary but rather said sums
were to go toward reducing Dr. Whittaker's ownership in the practice.

6. That in the event that Dr. Whittaker did not go through
with the dissolution and buy-out agreement, sald sums paid to Dr. Whittaker
would reduce his share of the practice and his ability to share profits
of the partnership by a percent which the sums pald represented when
compared to the value of the partnership, until such time as Dr. Whittaker,
at his option, elected to repurchase the portion of the practice reflected
by the sums pald and once again become a full partner 1n the practice.

7. That I have never knowingly or intentionally violated
any law, nor advised anyone to violate any law, but have at all times,
and do still, believe that the arrangement between Dr. Crum and Dr. Whittaker
is a legitimate business transaction.

Further affiant saieth not. .

State of Kamsas )

County of Butler ) bl

Joseph F. Shupe, of lawful age, being first duly sworn on his
cath, deposes and says:

That he is the affiant above named, that he has read the
foregoing Affadavit, knows the contents thereof, and that the statements

therein contained are true, Fd
/ M}—/}- j%
eph F. Shupe

J
Subscribed and Sworn to jzre me this ﬁ d

MARILYN SCHNEIDER

W NOTARY PUBLIC
= Butler County, Kansas

My Appt Exp. /0-2F-K

of December, 1978.

-
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AFFADAVIT
OF
Dr. Robert R. Whittaker

Augusta, Kansas

I, Dr. Robert R. Whittaker, do hereby make this affadavit
freely and of my own accord and under oath, deposing and saying:

1. That I am a partnar to Dr. J. David Crum in the optometric
practice known as Whittaker & Crum located in the Augusta Plaza,
Augusta, Kansas.

2. That during the year 1978, 1 did not engage in the practice
of optometry except for a brief period from November 13th to 17th and
November 20th to 2&4th. That during 1978 I was a candidate for the U.S.

House of Representatives from the 5th Congressional District of Kansas.

3. That during the pericd of time I was a candidate for
federal office I received no salary from my optometric practice nor
did I recelve any loans from said practice.

4, That my partner, Dr. Crum, and myself enterred into an
oral agreement by which Dr. Crum was to purchase my share of the optometric
practice. That pursuant to said agreement Dr. Crum was to pay me the
sum of $1,000 per month, sald sums to be credited against the purchase
price of my share of the practice; said purchase price was to be arrived
at at a later date according to the terms of the partnership agreement
existing between Dr. Crum and myself, and after arriving at the figure
to be finalized in a written dissolution and purchase agreement to be
prepared by an attorney.

5. That the final dissolution and purchase agreement is
currently under preparation by Dana W. Haas, Attormey at Law, 423 State,
Augusta, Kansas.

6. That the sums I received from my optometric partner were
never reported on my F.E.C. reports nor were they ever used by or
deposited with my campaign committee, because I did not believe them
to be a contribution or loan, as defined in the Federal Election
Campaign Act, nor were they received or given to influence the outcome
of the election, but rather constituted a private business transaction
between Dr. Crum and myself.

7. That 1it. was understood between Dr. Crum and myself and
by Joseph F. Shupe, our accountant, that the sums of money I received
during 1978 were a reduction of my ownership in the optometric practice,
and in the event I was to return to practice following the election,

I would do so as less than a full partner, until such time as I might
elect to purchase back the partnership share which I had sold to
Dr. Crum.

B. That this agreement was not reduced to writing because
of the very close relationship of trust which exists between Dr. Crum
and myself, and that it was not at all uncommon for Dr. Crum and myself
to enter into agreements which were not put in writing.
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Affadavit of
Dr. Robert R. Whittaker

9. That I have never knowingly or intentionally wviclated
or attempted to evade any law. That I have always believed, and do
still, that the arrangement between Dr. Crum and myself is legal and
proper.

Further affiant saleth not.

Dr. Robert R. Whittaker

VERIFICATION

State of Kansas ) -
County of Butler ) =~

Dr. Robert R. Whittaker, of lawful age, being first duly
sworn on his cath, deposes and says:

That he is the affiant above named, that he has read the
forepoing affadavit, knows the contents thereof, and that the statements
therein contained are true.

Robert R.

Subgcribed and Sworm to before me this

MARILYN SCHNEI
HOTARY PUBLIC

Dattnr Cawedy, Kassan

wy Aor. Exp. L2°33° Y

Notary Public
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EXHIBIT NO. &, page 1

4. CONTRIBUTION:

The capital of the partnership shall be contributed equally
by tha partners in the following manner. Whittaker who has unquﬁcd
in the optometric profesasion in Augusta and surrounding area for
many years, has on hand tha eguipmsnt which w